
August 6, 1970 

Mr. Carl Mardley 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C., 20530 

Res Harold Weisberg v. United States 
Department of Justice, at al., 

Eltp), DItC., Civil No. 718-70  

Dear Mr. Sardleys •  

This mill,acknoOledge your letter of July 30th. 

I have chocked with Mr. Weisberg and both, he and'I, 
recall very plainly that the file foldex in which 
the papets were kept and which we got from your office, 
was covered with a number of markings, including "Con-
fidential" and "Refer to letter 12/10/69." As these 
notations are of great interest to Mr. Weisberg as .a 
writer, and as the file contained no letter of 12/10/69, 
it will be preferable to, let the Court decide upon the 
disposition.of -the matters' 


